	In the United States District Court for the 

District of STATE
USDC ADDRESS
City, State ZIP
	Case # USDC
Counterclaim and Refusal for Cause

Rule B(1)(c) Garnishment

	First Middle
v. 

Steven MNUCHIN as US GOVERNOR for the International Monetary Fund
	

	REFUSAL FOR CAUSE


Dear Clerk of Court; Please file this refusal for cause in the case #17-XXX.
This Presentment is refused for cause timely and garnishment of the Secretary of the Treasury as the US Governor of the International Monetary Fund is contemplated. The President as principal appointing the chief "judge" and "justice", oaths attached and refused for cause for being deviant from lawful form, is notified and in breach of public trust for not rectifying this incompetency in common law. The public law from 1789 where the correct form for the federal judge oaths is found contains the 'saving to suitors' clause' on Page 77 of Chapter 20:

...saving to suitors, in all cases the right of a common law remedy, where the common law is competent to give it;






_______________________________________






First Middle - Trustee of Resulting Trust.

[Notary public here. Use the UPS Store - get a copy of the SoS Certificate on the Notary, put it as the next page herein. Do not close up the envelopes until you finish paying. Mark the receipt Tracking #'s with which party is recipient. Copy the marked receipt and put copies in all envelopes. File your copy in the USDC evidence repository when all have been delivered, with a Proof of Delivery from the USPS or UPS website. Include the two oath R4C's as instructed below.

As always, the original clerk instruction and a copy of the R4C go to the USDC while a copy of the clerk instruction and the original R4C go to the Secretary as principal. Send other parties copies, and keep a copy for your records.]

Steven MNUCHIN -

US Governor for the IMF

1500 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

city of Washington, District of Columbia.




20220

President of the United States

Donald John TRUMP

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

city of Washington, District of Columbia.




20500
J. Russell George
Inspector General for Tax Administration
1401 H Street, NW STE 469

city of Washington, District of Columbia.




20005

IRS Agent as PLAINTIFF

State Revenue Agent if involved - STATE
Circuit Justices for Recusal

Also R4C the chief judge in the USDC found on the USDC webpage.
https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump
https://www.facebook.com/POTUS/
https://www.whitehouse.gov/contact#page 
First Circuit - http://www.ca1.uscourts.gov/judges
http://www.ca1.uscourts.gov/jeffrey-r-howard
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/howard.jeffrey/oath.gif
Second Circuit- Robert KATZMANN - http://www.ca2.uscourts.gov/about_the_court.html
No Oath NaD missing credentials

http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/katzmann.robert/
Third Circuit - http://www.ca3.uscourts.gov/
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/smith.brooks/oath.gif
Fourth Circuit - http://www.ca4.uscourts.gov/judges/judges-of-the-court/chief-judge-roger-l-gregory
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/gregory.roger/oath.gif
Fifth Circuit - http://www.ca5.uscourts.gov/about-the-court/fifth-circuit-judges
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/stewart.carl/oath.gif
Sixth Circuit - http://www.ca6.uscourts.gov/
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/cole.guy/oath.gif
Seventh Circuit - http://www.ca7.uscourts.gov/
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/wood.diane/oath.gif
Eighth Circuit - http://www.ca8.uscourts.gov/
No oath available http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/riley.william/nad.missing.credentials.htm
Ninth Circuit - https://www.ca9.uscourts.gov/
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/thomas/oath.gif
Tenth Circuit - https://www.ca10.uscourts.gov/judges/judge-timothy-m-tymkovich
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/tymkovich.timothy/oath.gif
Eleventh Circuit - http://www.ca11.uscourts.gov/
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/carnes.edward/oath.gif
[image: image1.jpg]OATH OF OFFICE FOR UNITED STATES JUDGES

(Tile 28, Sec. 453 and Title 5. Sec. 3331, United Staies Code)

So Hetr Me Gob.

Subscribed and swom to (or affirmed) before me-this ........ 19th day

of Jupes 2003 oo e

FOIA EXEMPTION (14> (

*Tille 26. scc. 456 United Sues Code. as amended.



 

